EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Amended Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, September 28, 2016
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

Vi.

VIL.

Rolt Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Sandra Spanton Nelson
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf
John Rasmussen Keith Hennig

Approve Agenda.

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
¢ Wisconsin School Board Appreciation Week, October 2-8, 2016
s Introduction of New Staff Grades 6-12

Information & Discussion:
A. Curriculum Review,
B. 2018 Referendum Timeline.

Budget Finance — Chair, Hammann:
A. Discussicn Items:
1. Evansville Education Foundation Update.
B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda ltems for October 26, 2016, Meeting.

Business (Action ltem}:
A. Approval of Senior Graduation Project Coordinator Extended Contract.
B. Approval of an Additional Special Education Educational Assistant Position.

Consent (Action ltems):

A. Approval of June 2017 Panama Trip.

B. Approval of 2016-2017 Continuous System Improvement (CSI) Goals.
C. Approval of September 14, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes.

D. Approval of Policies:

#420 - School Admissions.

#423 — Residency, Non-Residency, Tuition and Tuition Waiver.
#423 Form — Enrollment Form.

#423 Form 1 — Confidential Information Form.

#420 Form (#423 Form 2) - Residency Determination Form.
#420 Form 1 (#423 Form 3} — Tuition Agreement.

#423.1 - Enrollment of Students Expelied From Another District.
#423 (#423.2) — Admission of Foreign Exchange Students.

XN A WN e



VI, Policies — Chair, Hammann:
A. Second Reading:
1. #512 —Employee Harassment.
2. #512 Rule — Employee harassment Complaint Procedure.
3. #512 Form {#512.1 Form) — Employee Harassment Report Form.

B. First Reading:
1. #551 - Staff Use of School Facilities.
#731 — Buildings and Grounds Access and Security.
#731.1 - Electronic Surveillance of Public Areas of School Buildings.
#731.2 — Presence in School Buildings/On Grounds.
#731.3 — Privacy in Locker Rooms.
#933 — Waiver of Performance Bonds.

oy kR W

IX. Board Development — Chair, Braunschweig:
A. 2016-2017 Continuous System Improvement (CSI) Plan.
B. Develop Board Development Agenda for October 26, 2016, Meeting.

X. Future Agenda — October 12, 2016, Regular Meeting Agenda.
Xl. Five Minute Break.

XIl. Executive Session - Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1){c) to consider employment,
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which
the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; nameiy to discuss the
District Administrator Evaluation.

Approximately 6:50 pm, Motion for Recess From This Meeting to Open the Annual Meeting.

Return From Recess at the Conclusion of the Annual Meeting.

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the
Board prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than
24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an
emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, all reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of people
with disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request
this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing
more specific information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Posted: 9/22/16
Reposted: 9/27/16



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, September 28, 2016
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansvitle School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

I. Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Sandra Spanton Nelson
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf
John Rasmussen Keith Hennig

[l. Approve Agenda.

. Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming’Events: ,
e Wisconsin School Board Appreciation Week, October 2-8, 2016
¢ Introduction of New Staff, Grades 6-12 and District Office

IV. Information & Discussion:
A. Curriculum Review.
B. 2018 Referendum Timeline.

V. Budget Finance — Chair, Hammann:
A. Discussion ltems:
1. Evansville Education Foundation Update.,
B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda Items for October 26, 2016, Meeting.

VI. Business (Action Item):
A. Approval of Senior Graduation Project Coordinator Extended Contract.

VIl. Consent (Action ltems):
A. Approval of June 2017 Panama Trip.
B. Approval of 2016-2017 Continuous System Improvement (CSI) Goals.
C. Approval of September 14, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes.
D. Approval of Policies:
#420 — School Admissions.
#423 — Residency, Non-Residency, Tuition and Tuition Waiver.
#423 Form - Enrollment Form.
#423 Form 1 — Confidential Information Form.
#420 Form (#423 Form 2) — Residency Determination Form.
#420 Form 1 (#423 Form 3} — Tuition Agreement.
#423.1 — Enrollment of Students Expelled From Another District.
#423 (#423.2) — Admission of Foreign Exchange Students.

NP R WD e



VIIl.  Policies — Chair, Hammann:
A. Second Reading:
1. #512 -~ Employee Harassment.
2. #512 Rule — Employee harassment Complaint Procedure.
3. #512 Form (#512.1 Form) — Employee Harassment Report Form,

B. First Reading:
1. #551 - Staff Use of School Facilities.
#731 - Buildings and Grounds Access and Security.
#731.1 - Electronic Surveillance of Public Areas of School Buildings.
#731.2 — Presence in School Buildings/On Grounds.
#731.3 = Privacy in Locker Rooms.
#933 — Waiver of Performance Bonds.

NGRS

IX. Board Development — Chair, Braunschweig:
A. 2016-2017 Continuous System Improvement {CSi) Plan.
B. Develop Board Development Agenda for October 26, 2016, Meeting.

X. Future Agenda — October 12, 2016, Regular Meeting Agenda.
Xl. Five Minute Break.

XIl. - Executive Session - Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment,
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which
the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; namely to discuss the
District Administrator Evaluation.

Approximately 6:50 pm, Motion for Recess From This Meeting to Open the Annual Meeting.

Return From Recess at the Conclusion of the Annual Meeting.

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the
Board prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than
24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an
emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, all reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of people
with disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request
this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 832-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing
more specific information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Posted: 9/22/16



VL.

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda/Briefs
Wednesday, September 28, 2016
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street {Door 36)

Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Sandra Spanton Nelson
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf
John Rasmussen Keith Hennig

Approve Agenda.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the agenda as presented (OR add or remove items).

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
¢ Wisconsin School Board Appreciation Week, October 2-8, 2016
e Introduction of New Staff Grades 6-12

Information & Discussion:
A. Curriculum Review — Ms. Murphy has enclosed information.

B. 2018 Referendum Timeline — District Administrator, Mr. Roth, is looking for direction on
changes to the enclosed draft referendum timeline. The Board may want to consider
investigation of a possible building site of needed.

Budget Finance — Chair, Hammann:
A. Discussion ltems:
1. Evansville Education Foundation Update — Ms. Hammann will report on this.

B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda Items for October 26, 2016, Meeting.

Business (Action ltem):
A, Approval of Senior Graduation Project Coordinator Extended Contract — High School
Principal, Mr. Everson, has enclosed information.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the Senior Graduation Project Coordinator Extended
Contract in the amount of $4,000, for Heather Buttchen.

B. Approval of an Additional Special Education Educational Assistant Position - Director of
Student Services, Ms. Katzenberger, is asking for an additional staff member, due to the

Page 1 of 4



requirement of additional aduft supervision, per a student’s revised Individual Education
Plan (IEP), an addition of 1.0 FTE for a Special Education Assistant is required for the
remainder of the 2016-2017 school year.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve an addition of a 1.0 FTE Special Education
Educational Assistant position, as presented.

VIl. Consent {Action ltems): Do you want to remove any item?
A. Approval of June 2017 Panama Trip.
B. Approval of 2016-2017 Continuous System Improvement {CSI) Goals.
C. Approval of September 14, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes.
D. Approval of Policies:
#420 - Schoo!l Admissions.
#423 — Residency, Non-Residency, Tuition and Tuition Waiver.
#423 Form — Enrollment Form.
#423 Form 1 — Confidential Information Form.
#420 Form (#423 Form 2) — Residency Determination Form.
#420 Form 1 (#423 Form 3) — Tuition Agreement.
#423.1 — Enrollment of Students Expelled From Another District.
#423 (#423.2) — Admission of Foreign Exchange Students.

e R o A

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the consent agenda items: June 2017 Panama Trip;
2016-2017 Continuous System Improvement (CSl) Goals; September 14, 2016, Regular
Meeting Minutes; and Policies: #420-School Admissions; #423-Residency, Non-Residency,
Tuition and Tuition Waiver; #423 Form-Enrollment Form; #423 Form 1-Confidential
Information Form; #420 Form (#423 Form 2)-Residency Determination Form; #420 Form 1
(#423 Form 3)-Tuition Agreement; #423.1-Enrollment of Students Expelled From Another
District; and #423 (#423.2)-Admission of Foreign Exchange Students, as presented.

VIIl. Policies — Chair, Hammann:
A. Second Reading:
1. #512 — Employee Harassment.

2. #512 Rule ~ Employee harassment Complaint Procedure.

3. #512 Form (#512.1 Form) — Employee Harassment Report Form.

B. First Reading:
1. #551 — Staff Use of School Facilities.

2. #731 - Buildings and Grounds Access and Security.
3. #731.1 ~ Electronic Surveillance of Public Areas of School Buildings.

4, #731.2~Presence in School Buildings/On Grounds.

Page 2 of 4



5. #731.3 - Privacy in Locker Rooms.

6. #933 - Waiver of Performance Bonds.

IX. Board Development ~ Chair, Braunschweig:

X.

XL

Xil.

A, 2016-2017 Continuous System Improvement {CSI} Plan — Upcoming meetings:
- Staff and Students Teaching and Learning — October 4
- Communication and Community Engagement — September 26
- Technology — September 27
- Facilities and Operations — September 21
- Climate and Culture — October 18

B. Develop Board Development Agenda for October 26, 2016, Meeting.

Future Agenda — October 12, 2016, Regular Meeting Agenda. Enclosed is a draft of the
October 12, 2016, regular meeting agenda.

Five Minute Break.

Executive Session - Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment,
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which
the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; namely to discuss the
District Administrator Evaluation.

Suggested Motion: | move we move into executive session, under Wisconsin State Statute
19.85(1){(c} to consider employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation
data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility; namely to discuss the District Administrator Evaluation.

Roll Call Vote.

Approximately 6:50 pm, Motion for Recess From This Meeting to Open the Annual Meeting.
This will allow all to sign in for the Annual Meeting.

Suggested Motion: | move we take a recess from this meeting to open the annual
meeting.

Following the Annual Meeting, we will Return From Recess at the Conclusion of the Annual
Meeting.

Suggested Motion: | move we return from recess.

Page 3 of 4



For Your Information:

Upcoming Meetings:
- October 12, Regular Board Meeting
- October 26, Regular Board Meeting
- November 9, Regular Board Meeting

Page 4 of 4



To:
From:
Re:
Date:

MEMORANDUM

ECSD Board of Education
Alice A. Murphy, Director of Instruction

Curriculum Renewal Process — Update 2016-17
September 28, 2016

In order to create a culture of excellence in academic achievement, teaching and learning must
be guided by a strong curriculum. Curriculum which is current and closely aligned to state and
national standards must be reviewed on a regular basis in order to ensure its rigor and
relevance to the learner. Instructional excellence demands continuous evaluation of the content
and the resources which are offered. All ECSD instructional programs are within one of the
stages of development of the Curriculum Renewal Process:

Exploration Stage
« Assessing the needs of students
« Identifying possible programs and practices to meet those needs
« Assessing the fit and feasibility of implementing and sustaining the identified
programs

Installation Stage
« Developing communication pathways
Ensuring financial and human resources are in place
Finding physical space
Purchasing equipment and technology
Developing practitioner competency

Initial Implementation Stage
» Special attention to coaching
« Aftention to continuous improvement and rapid cycle problem solving
« Using decision support data systems

Full implementation Stage
« Teachers skiilfully employing new practices
« An infrastructure to support teachers
« Integrating new learning at all levels in classrooms, schools, and district

Sustained Growth
« Ensuring that funding streams are maintained and sustained
« Ensuring that the infrastructure is maintained and sustained:
o Timely and effective professional development
o Coaching and fidelity measures
o Continuous improvement based upon performance data
o Policy and procedures supports teaching and learning



The Curriculum Renewal Process includes a five-year rotation for each content/subject area.
Grade level and content area Teacher Collaboration Teams meet throughout the school year
and summer. The teams function within the developmental stage of the cycle to review
standards, content, resources, assessment and technology tools.

During the 2016-17 school year the following content areas will work with the corresponding
stage:

o Exploration Stage: K-5 Science, K-12 Art, K-12 Social Studies

o Installation Stage: (pilot materials) 6-12 Science, K-12 Health, K-12 Physical Education

o Initial Implementation Stage: 6-12 Math, K-12 Literacy, 7-12 Spanish

o The School Board reviewed the work of these educators during 2015-16 and

granted approval for improved program resources, to include text and technology
materials, along with the related professional development. During the Initial
Implementation stage in 2016-17 the teachers and students will utilize newly
purchased resources. Teachers will continue to receive professional
development. They will also be granted curriculum development time to refine
units and create common assessments.

The Referendum 2014-19 wilt provide the necessary funding for the program improvements
throughout the first five years of the renewal cycle.



ysiueds gi-L uopeonpd [eolsAyd Z|-M SSIPNIS 21008 Z 1M
p3 Usal pue teale) foeis] Z1-M WpesH 14 WL [ e
Q1SN ZL-M WeW G- e ZL-g 20UB[OS T1-9 SOUSOS G | ... - TTHE0T
SBIPMNS [BI00S Z1-M ystuedsg z1-2 uoneanp3 [evisAud Z1-M :
HY 21 P yoal pueteale) Aoris] ZL-M WESH Zh-M |
20UDPG &M SIS Z1-M e g-M wen z1-g S0UBIS Z1-9 |- bEHOZOE
uocpeonpd [es1sAud Z1-M sOIpMS [BID0S Z1-M ysiueds z1-2
YHESH Z1-M Uy ZL-M P uoal pue iesie] Aoeaa) Z1-M
2aUsns Z1-9 20UBIDS G-Y olsniN Z1-3 WelN S e Z21L-9
ysiuedg g1-L uopeonpd jedisAud Z1-M soIpNS [B100S Z1-Y
Koesay 24 uizeH Z1-M AR P3 yasL pue Jsaie)
e Z1-9 20UsIS Z1-9 90UBIIG G- SN Z1-M UIBIAL G-M
ysivedg z1-2 uogeonpd |eaisAud ZL-M SeIpNg {B100g Z1-M
Aoelell Z1-M tesH gi-v HY 21 P Yosy, puelssie] | - T
wwen Z1-9 s0UBIS Z1-9 20USIOG &M QISNNZM | 7 - 8 LI0Z.
ysiuedg g -4 uogeonpd jeoisAud Z1-M S9IPNIS [B100S Z|-A
Areisi Z1M presH g1-M WY ZLM [
Yew z1-9 80UB[OS Z1-9 QOUSIOS G | - LKFOL0T
ysiueds zi-2 uoneanp3 [eaisAud z 1M
foeia Z4-M UHBBH LM |
e 6 REW Z1-9 sousg Zi-g | . 9KSI0T.
ysiueds z1-/
fomsanggl-M [ Ty
el -4 Wen zi-9 | o L SkrloT

safmg uogesuelualduy

9|99

[emaudy wnjnoLLINg







PR T g

WHY? HIRE THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER & ARCHITECT g ULLEN

EARLY IN THE FACILITY PLANNING PROCESS MGG e

The District

completes your facility ) _ , R ; .
evoluation and planning Construction Manager . - R S - R ¥ The District ensures the

team from the beginning f - and Architect will help | S e ore-design and budget
T%?;;‘ji%ﬁﬁ;ﬁgiﬁgiﬁe generate graphics, : g - g going into the referendum
for division of responsibility " fact sheets, videos, . | e ' : are in alignment and
are clearly established eTc.. Ogd any Oﬁ"_eTf _ : o '- reliable, and based on
T I;?grﬁghocr‘%ringi?lezt . | 7.;: ‘ r@gi“WCﬁrid CQHS'ITUF:HOH
for the District. __ | | T ~ cosls of sirilar local facilities
o - o | - through a system of
: checks and balances

Up front cost to the
District is minimal. -

Architect will have a pre- |
referendum fee. Construction Construction ~ Construction Manager and
Manager and E Architect, as well as other

Manager typically does not S : architact bofh wil ,
charge for services prior [e}e . : _ be experienced from Suﬁ?g?r;%r;dszigi?g?eﬂms
successful referendum. = . working with other local throughout the process
" ' districts o lead the | will help carry the work
D'f:m ’rhm{igh . load to ease the burden
& process on the School Board and
Administratfion.

Construction Manager ond
Architect will both have arole Construction M : _ The District can also
in information gathering for the | onsiruction Manager - , .
CAC fo as&uregi'hcﬁ grgup has and Architect will boih : ORI assure fhat you have
all of the information they need help with pre-referendum o team that con work
well fogether from

1o moke an informed decision SUppo_r’f. Spreo‘ds the work ] =
on what is best for the District load by having more ] _ ihe start, rather than

and community. resources available. : . . ‘ creating o forced
partnership




11 [OOUDS ABUNWILLOD.BHIASULA

uedal pue sy nsays Asains Yers -
uopeunLiaq Anede] Buipgng -
sisAjeuy Arenbapy ooeds

sulfpWL 1elosd -
SRS 3500 femdsouoy -
sue[d ays pue Suip|ing weibelp xdasuo) -

s[sfleuy uefosg =

JUSTIM
suoRdg ueld J9yse

PLIsK] Lo A||ESU0III8[8 palngLasip Hode [euy

spoedi) 3502 pue suondo pasodoud ua indul paseq

-peOI] UIRIGC 0} ABANS SPIM-AYUNWLICD hdAING

2psGRM PILISIP Uo

aleys pue yoegpaa) AIUnuwos Juswniop Hodsy

ustssas bulusisy Ayunuwicy swelbelp

1da3uoD MaiA) IUOISSaS Wawabefug AJununuo)
Aupunwitio

SUSGIM 1211 Uo spodal Yeup sptoday
AJFLINIG T

HRI5 (2 YA ASAINS ZEIS SUIUO JDNPUOI h3Ans

uonez)|nn sxeds pue Hupwwerboid uawnop

o3 sjedpund Buipjing Yim Jsaw isBunsapy
HUIE I2SIG

sleoS Lanep pue Bujunueiboid malaal Bussiy
VARSI Y LA ISE

alsgam uo
2JeYS pue yoegpas) AUNWLLCD JUSWN30p odsy
JuswdoEASE veld 3dsauod S51D1e%3 HoeqPaa) Aunwwed uod/oud
Mmanal o1 sjedund Buip|ing yumjsew isbunssw %cm suondo Areuwaid u:mmmmnmw _u_ﬁ i sdaysyo
DS JILAISI) SPUIPUY MBIAS) luolssas U wabebug Aunurwe)
HOIS a ARGy
suondo Aeuinuaid ssmosip pue jussasd :Bugssyy
LOIIDAIS ALY 15T

5511
AUNLIWOD 10} BUSTRM 121151 UO PaURIUIe
pue paysi|gnd Lioday uetq 23seyy iHoday
Kirununuos
Bunstand
0 peaye Lioday Ue[d Je1se maiady (Buasiy

YOI BAISIUSLIPY 12143510

Bupud pue
swelfierp aidopnap 1daoucd malsa :Bunasy
UORDSIUNUDY 1151

pieog suejd Buppnd puz SHNSS1 A2Ins feys pue 7
o} payuesad poday Ueyd 815e [PUY poday 315 pue Buppng 1420002 IeRERIESA] pieog sueiido Ateupuzad Juasa.d uoneIMRsAId Plecg pue | 56335 3o SBUIPUY MBIADI TUORRIUBSDA] pieog
FARDE FOORY PIPOF jooysy

pivog jooyrs

Bulpuny pue szuswuagaus Buuiea)
PRISIIED Weprs “Qunoss ABojoulyda) Jo 1oecliu]
sweaboid 3ty o sumnysiyeusy -
ssiyunuoddo pue ssizUaRYAP AlRuap|
s3aeds
alniny pue bupspe jo weiboid aoeds & doeaeg
swieiford Yoddns uea Buiping ay3
AROY UO 14R1S pUB AYroe} IRIM SMBIAIBU| IDNPUOD)
oM arey) spoedu Buipjing s moy
noge Bupyse yeis o1 ssijeuLonsanb Janqsyy -

sabeueapesip pue ssbelueape aiedwioy -
sapIuniioddo uonrAcuRl pue Usisuedk@ maAsYy -
suondo Ayje) wie) Guo| dojeasq «

suoido Aigoe) uiy poys dopasg -

suondo yuauwidopasp 81is Ausp] -

suoijdo ued Je3sew azenjeas pue asedald -

uondo
UDRa 10} 3ILLUNSI 150D B MBLADI ple dojonsg =
uondo Yoea 10} afnpIyds e malaal pue doEaag -

uonenon

pue sp2y sque 'seaue Aejd ‘Bupped Buipning
atp Buzmoys sydeouod s)s mama: pue dojaazq -

Hodajeuyussald -

Hodal :s)dwes e u sbuipuy sjdwoy -
ued sseyd/uoneuswalduy dopasg -
uopdo papUBLUILLGISI BUYS! PUR PDBRS

poday jputy Jatdopns 2IDWIST 1500 PUD 2NPaLYS “3NS 1d0Ues  Matay pup Juswidojanac sUoRdp
WHT4N] JivdisaTil ZIFACNM

£pnbapy aznds fpuoponpy

UM

g2
uoneziucud pue Buuoid soueusiUiEw « =
SISO Y31 I5T] SDURIBIURIY SSIIEd - 2
g
£
T
ucewLo Buipjing
Bupsi Joygeb 03 Jes sanijpe) yum 12 Butsaw
HAS 15T

uadat

SUCLIPU0D Bulp|ing Bunsie malasy :Bunssy

HO-PD fpmis :Bunssiy
ORI URUDY 12501510

.

i
e

Alojuaaut 2seds JUBLIND JWaWnDeg -

swislshs Buiquenid pue

[F2E0038 ‘exuRyIRLW ‘[eInongs Bunsixs szipuy
s1eoB 21621805 Jofew wiguosy

SJUBLIrDop Bugsie JueAS]R) M3IASI PUB Isenbay

sishjpury sarpfioog Bupspxg
JLVDILSIAN]

.

yaeosddy Buiuuey iziseyy

ST1SIORHHDEY
HSAYY LN
T

i

id



VMEMO

TO:
FROM;
RE:

DATE:

Evansville Community School District Board of Education
Scott Everson, EHS Principal
Senior Graduation Project Coordinator extended contract

September 28, 2016 ECSD Board meeting

Senior Graduation Project Coordinator

The administrative team approved the suggested extended contract of $4000 for Heather
Buttchen for a combined 11" grade and 12! grade Senior Graduation Project Coordinator
position that was alsoc approved in the 2016-2017 budget. This new position will be responsible
for the coordination of the entirety of the Senior Graduation Project for all 11* grade and 12t
grade components of the process. Responsibilities include the following:

Evening Q&A presentation to 11" grade parents regarding Senior Graduation Project
Maintenance and update of website; wiki

Maintenance and changes to the Senior Graduation Project handbook

Whole group communication to 13 grade students several times per year

Whole group communication to 12'" grade students several times per year

Individual contact with every 11" grade student {approximately 120 — 140) regarding their
project proposal; deadline — oftentimes before school and/or after school hours

Individual contact with every 12 grade student {approximately 120 — 140} regarding their
project status — oftentimes before school and/or after school hours

Various individual meetings with teachers/staff (student project advisors)

Recruitment and contact with community members (approximately 30) for each night of project
presentations

Coordination and scheduling of SGP presentation nights

Individual contact and e-mails to students and parents throughout the summer (students
changing projects; students asking questions; parents asking questions, etc.)

Individual meetings with some students during the summer regarding project changes, project
feedback, and new approval signatures



Proposal for a trip to Panama
June 16- July 27, 2017
Evansville Board of Education

Since 2000, the Evansville School Board has
approved a student trip to Panama. Over 130
students have participated so far. The trip proved to
be the journey of a lifetime for our students as well
as an exceptional educational experience. We would
like to propose that the District again offer a trip to
Panama for June, 2017. Students will have a first
hand learning experience that will teach them the
complexities of the rain forest, marine biodiversity
and the cultures of the surrounding people. For our - - X
last international field experience, we had 8 students and 2 school personal

The trip is offered with a % science credit. From past experience, this makes the trip even
better for the students because of the preparation they must put in and it gives the students a
unique opportunity to use this class as a sounding board for
college admissions. Previously during the school year, at least
one evening a month was spent preparing the students with a
| seminar. Besides the required readings, each student will be
| required to write three papers, attend seminars, participate in
the learning opportunities in Panama, and keep a journal for
their 1/4 ¢redit. Our Panamanian guides have informed us that
our students are the best prepared and behaved of any group
F they have.

In 2015, we left from Madison and flew to Panama City
where we spent one week at an eco- lodge explormg the rainforest in the Panama Canal Zone at
Soberania National Park. The wildlife was abundant
and the forest was excellent. We spent one very
exciting evening staying with an Embera Indian
village in a traditional hut in the Chagres National
Park. We took a tour of the Panama Canal and
visited the locks. We also explored historic colonial
Panama City and World Heritage forts of Porto
Bello. The second week was spent on the tropical
island of Bocas del Toro. Here, the students were
able to snorkel the coral reefs, hike the forests, and
learn about Caribbean culture. We were able to visit
a Ngobe Indian village and meet their students.

Save The Rainforest, Inc., a non-profit rainforest education organization, organizes the
trip and has taken thousands of students on educational rainforest trips in the past two decades.
Butch Beedle has spent years volunteering on their Board of Directors and can vouch for their
qualifications. 'The attention paid to our students by the Panamanian tour group, ANCON




Expeditions, is fantastic. They provide the instructors, guides, lodging, transportation and food
once we are there. Our guides are recognized as some of the best in Panama.

Betsy Stalder and Dee Jay Redders will co-chaperone the trip with Betsy Stalder acting as
lead contact/facilitator. The cost to the district will be $4950. This number includes the cost of
sending Dee Jay as co-chaperone for the trip and a teaching stipend for the %4 science credit
awarded to students by Betsy Stalder.

Our schools are considered a national leader in rainforest education. Because our
students have already had unique experiences with the topic, a program like this becomes an
opportunity for them to enrich their academic and personal horizons in a way that many others
will never be able to do. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Betsy Stalder




Some quotes from Evansville student participants

“When people think of top travel destinations, or the
best tourist spots, Panama is not usually on the top of
the list, or anywhere on the list, for that matter, It just
is not a very popular tourist destination. However, that
does not make it any less desirable. On this trip, I
learned that the road less traveled is actually the much
more exciting road to take, Taking the road less
traveled allows a traveler to have a more unique
experience that only that traveler can understand,
people and places can be seen more in their natural states, and it can teach a traveler to have an
open mind, and a new outlook on life.” Boy, grade 11

“Granted the opportunity of a lifetime, [ ventured deep within
the rainforest of Panama; eyes open, eager, and willing to take
on any challenge before me. This attitude aided in achieving
the upmost fulfilling experience, attributed to words by John
Steinbeck, “A journey is a person in itself; no two are alike,
And all plans, safeguards, policies, and coercion are fruitless.
We find after years of struggle that we do not take a trip; a trip

- takes us." My adventure shaped who I am today, an evolution
over a fortmght I grew in the expansion of knowledge, fearlessness, and appreciation and
humility,” Girl, grade 11

“It can become nearly impossible to explain what one personally gained from a trip when they
are flooded with emotions that cannot be put into words. I left panama having discovered more
in two weeks than [ felt I learned in the entire school year. 1 know have a broader knowledge of
the incredible and fragile biodiversity of the world. Iunder stand implications of pollution and
invasive species. [ have more confidence in my Spanish.” Girl, grade 11

“Interacting with the Embera people changed my
outlook on life and profoundly affected me. Ihave
always been fascinated by other cultures and so the
chance to live amongst these natives, even for just
one day, was a highlight of the trip. T gained even
more respect for the culture and heritage I had been
reading about after seeing it first hand. Their
extensive knowledge of the plants and animals
astounded me. It was almost as if their was a
separate forest reserved for those that understood it
best. This was best illustrated by the local medicine man. We ventured into the forest to see
their botanical gardens. I could not tell one plant from another, but the man before us explained
the plants that cured stomach aches, the roots for stopping tooth pain and the leaves that, when




brewed, relieved cramps. The way the Embera managed to get everything they needed from the
forest was amazing.” Girl, grade 11

“Panama was no mere trip. It was a journey for each and everyone of us. Each individual joined
for his or her own reasons, but as a whole we shared the desire for an adventure. Before we
could open ourselves up to the world, we had to look deep inside and find the courage to take the
road less traveled and leave the safety of Evansville. We indeed all went on the same trip, but
for everyone the experience and memories will be different. Each memory is as unique and
fantastic as the person who beholds it, and their experience is different from what any other
person will undergo. The trip is what you make it, but in the end you benefit from what the trip
makes you.” Girl, grade 10




Panama Trip — 12 Days

Objective: The Panama trip through Save The Rainforest, Inc. is not
only a study of the rainforest, but an opportunity to learn about marine
biology on a Caribbean Island, undergo cultural studies by staying in an
Embera Indian village and a chance to see conservation at work with
ANCON (National Association for the Conservation of Nature),
During this trip, the students will be able to enhance their knowledge
about the dynamics of an entire ecosystem, experience biodiversity up
close and enhance their knowledge about various plant/animal
structures and their adaptations necessary for survival in this particular
biome. By staying with the Embera Indians and seeing the villages of
other tribes, like the Ngobe, the trip will offer a multicultural learning
experience in a country that speaks mainly Spanish. The students will

be able to see the economic climate and learn about what potential solutions are belng atternpted
to ease the economic pressures and deforestation of the rainforest.

Sample Etinerary of the trip:

Day 1: Acrive Panama City. Transfer by
bus to Gamboa Research Station
Day 2: Pipeline Trail in Soberania National
Park
Day 3: Jungle Boat Adventure — Chagres
River and Panama Canal
Day 4: Portobelo-Spanish Forts to protect
Inca Gold. (World Heritage Site)
Zipline adventure.
Day 5: Embera Drua Indian Village —
Overnight (Chagres National Park)
Day 6. Depart Indian Village
~ Visit Summit Gardens to see Harpy
Eagle and Tapir Exhibit
Jungle Night Hike
Day 7: Visit Miraflora Locks
Flight to Bocas Del Toro
Walking Tour Bocaas
Day 8: Snorkel in Bastiementos Marine
Natlonal Park

Day 9: Visit Salt Creek Ngobe Indian
Village and Red Frog Beach
Day 10: Snorkel in Bastiementos Marine
National Park
Day 11: Flight to Panama City
Tour colonial city and shop.
Stay night at Country Inn Hotel
Day 12: Travel to airport to depart for U.S

*Itinerary can
change due to
weather,
availability,
guide’s expertise,
or for reasons not
known to man.




Costs and Financing:

*Cost is $2950 (this INCLUDES airfare) for the 12 day Panama trip.

The costs include everything except spending money. All the food, transportation, guides and lodging is
included in this cost.

*Financial support: We will write to local businesses and civic groups to ask for donations to assist all students.
*Fundraising: We will look at options with the participants. Any funds raised would be credited directly to the
individual earning them.

The students wanting to attend this trip are responsible for covering the cost required for the trip that is not
covered through fundraising.

Chaperoning arrangements: Trip costs for Betsy Stalder are paid for by Save the Rainforest. Dee Jay
Redders has agreed to be the male chaperone and his trip will be paid for by the district.

Costs to the District:

Instructor cost to the District: The instructor’s travel expenses are paid for by Save 'The Rainforest. In the
past, the instructor has been compensated for teaching a seminar class pre and post trip, being paid for as a
summer school teacher. This cost was $1680 plus $320 in benefits, for a total of $2000.

«Extra Chaperone: The cost for the male chaperone will be the cost of the trip, $2950.

Total Costs: $4950

Eligibility:

Anyone interested will be allowed to attend unless: 1) There are more that want to go than would make the
group a manageable size. 2) Through the process of reviewing the letter of recommendation, essay and school
record with a team of teachers and administrators, it is decided that going on a trip would not be in the best
interest of the individual or the group.

Review team: Will include myself, a high school principal, and possibly a guidance counselor. This team will
be responsible for the final decision on who can participate. They will be considering: 1) Age/grade. If there
are too many applicants, upper classmen would get first priority. 2) The strength of the letter of
recommendation from a staff member. 3) The student’s essay. The team will be looking for appropriate
interest, future plans, and enthusiasm. 4) Student school record/history shows that the student is advancing
appropriate with class, their academic status in good standing, and they have no history of inappropriate
behavior (criminal/community or school). '

Student Conduct:

Students must abstain from alcohol, drugs, tobacco and promiscuity or they will be returned to the United
States at the student’s expense. Student must be a model citizen. That means being cooperative and flexible as
part of the team. Student must have a positive mental attitude during the duration of the trip.

Credit:

Students will earn 1/4 science credit in a course called Environmental Ecology: A case study in the rainforests
of Panama, for their participation in the trip by meeting the requirements. Graduated seniors will be expected to
maintain the same study requirements with the exception of the final paper (all seminars/journals must be
maintained).



Environmental Ecology: A case study in the rainforests of Panama

Course Description:

This course is intended as a broad overview of both ecological and social aspects related to tropical
rainforests. The class will be seminar digscussion class based on the assigned readings and will combine
classroom preparation and a 12-day field study trip to the tropical rainforests of Panama. Much of the
discussions will center on the ecology of rain forests, causes and effects of their destruction, and possible
management options to facilitate their conservation as well as orientation to Latin America, Panama, and to
foreign travel. Specific case studies will be presented showing conservation efforts. The field study in Panama
will consist of one week in and around the Canal Zone watershed and a second week exploring the rainforest
covered islands and coral reefs of Bocas del Toro. Students will study the dynamics of tropical rainforest
ecology by observing the structure of rainforests, comparing different forest types, identifying plants and
animals and discovering their role in the natural system. Students will have a rare opportunity to stay and learn
from some of the few remaining indigenous people of the world and explore their role in protecting the
rainforest. Students will see environmental problems facing the ecosystems in Panama and potential solutions to
the crisis.

Goal: .

The primary goal of the course is to introduce participants to rainforest ecology, reasons for its demise
and ways people are attempting to conserve the remaining forest by combining class work and actual field
experiences in Panama to create a powerful and educationally motivating learning experience that will change
the way they think about rainforests and global conservation issues.

Learning Objectives:

1. To gain an understanding of the ecology of rainforests and coral reefs.

2. To develop an understanding for the consequences of the rapid depletion of tropical rainforest

3. To develop an appreciation of the factors in the conservation and management of rainforests and reefs.
4. To observe human interaction and impacts on tropical ecosystems, including tourism. :

Rainforest Ecology Topics include:

1. Introduction to geography, history, economics and politics of Panama
2. Basic Principles of Tropical Ecology
Definition of Tropical Rainforest
Types of Tropical Forests and Locations
Tropical Forest Dynamics
Community Structure and Competition
Biodiversity - why the tropics are so special
Components of Diversity
Threats to Biodiversity
Tropical Botany: plant morphology and forest characteristics
Introduction to selected Neotropical Fauna
Evolutionary Patterns
Survival Skills
Pollination Ecology
Seed Dispersal
Principles of Predation and Anti-Predator Behavior
Comparison of temperate versus tropical forests



Animals Influencing Plant Communities
3. Marine and Coral Biology
4. Deforestation and its Impact
5. Introduction to Conservation
6. Theories and Examples of Rainforest Conservation Strategies
7. Indigenous People
General characteristics of Indigenous life

Enculturation

People of Panama
Embera
Guaymi-Ngobe

Kuna
8. Panama Canal

9. Rainforests and the Global Connection
10. Preparation to Travel-Culture Shock

Main Texts:

Reference material:

A Neotropical Companion, John Kircher
*Tropical Nature, Adrian Forsyth and Ken Miyata

*Tropical Rainforest: A world survey of our most valuable and endangered
habitat with a blueprint for its survival, Arnold Newman

*The Primary Source: Tropical Forests and Our Future, Norman Myers

Diversity and the Tropical Rain Forest, John Terborgh

*Conditions not of their Choosing- The Guaymi Indians and the Mining
Multinationals in Panama, Chris Gjording

*The Phantom Gringo Boat-Shamanic Discourse and Development in Panama,
Stephanie Kane

*A Belizean Rain Forest, Robert Horwich and Jonathan Lyon
*Amazon Crude, Judy Kimerling

*Tropical Forest Ecology-A View from Barro Colorado Island, Bgbert Giles
Leigh

«Monteverde: Ecology and Conservation of a Tropical Cloud Forest, Nalini M.
Nadkarni, Nathaniel T, Wheelwright

*Costa Rican Natural History, Daniel H. Janzen
*Tales of a Shamans’ Apprentice, Mark Plotkin

*Jungles, edited by Edward Ayensu



*Sustainable Harvest and Marketing of Rain Forest Products, edited by Mark
Plotkin and Lisa Famolare

*Savages, Joe Kane
*Portraits of the Rainforest, Adrain Forsyth, Michael Fogden and Patricia Fo gden

*Lessons of the Rainforest, essays edited by Suzanne Head and Robert Heinzman
(Sierra Book Club)

*Medicine Quest. In Search of Nature's Healing Secrets, Mark T, Plotkin
*Earthly Goods: Medicine-Hunting in the Rainforest, Christopher Joyce
*Panama, Lonely Planet

*Adventures in Nature: Panama, William Friar

*Neotropical Rainforest Mammals-A field guide, Lovise H. Emmons

*A Guide to the Birds of Panama, Robert Ridgely and John Gwynne, Jr
A Primer of Conservation Biology, Richard Primack

*Race to Save the Tropics-Ecology and Economics for a Sustainable Future
*The Last Rainforests, Bdited by Collins

*The Diversity of Life, Edward O. Wilson

*Tropical Rainforests, Chris Parks

*A Magic Web: The Tropical Forest of Barro Colorado Island, Egbert Giles
Leigh, Christian Ziegler

‘Website Resources:

Forest Conservation Portal (hitp://forests.org/) -Ecological Science Based Forest Conservation
Advocacy Providing Vast Rainforest, Forest and Biodiversity Conservation News and Information

An Internet Hotlist on the Panama Trip (http://www.kn.sbe.com/wired/fil/pages/listpanamatmr.litml)
-Collects all the best websites I've found to help research and prepare for a trip to the rainforests of Panama.

Academic and Travel Misconduct:

Students are expected to do their own work. Cheating or plagiarism will not be tolerated and will be
dealt with according to the policies established by the Evansville Community School District, Students are
expected to abide by the rules set forth by the instructor, Save the Rainforest and ANCON for the educational
benefit and safety of all. Not doing so could cause the dismissal from the course and being returned to the
United States at your own expense. Other sanctions may follow.



Assigned Papers:

There will be two position papers that are required. Students will state a position and support their
argument with factual and documented information. A final essay will be required after the completion of the
trip. Several possible essay questions will be offered before departure.

(Examples of position papers may include: How do humans balance their needs with protecting the
environment? Should modern society expect indigenous people to be “the protectors” of the rainforest?)

Journal:

All participants will be required to keep a journal/notebook recording (1) personal observations,
commentary, and conclusions, (2) natural history, cultural and conservation observations, and (3) notes
documenting evidence for their chosen essay question. Sketches and diagrams may be part of this journal in
addition to the facts, trip highlights, thoughts and observations. Rainforests are full of interesting and wonderful
things, but they are quickly forgotten if not recorded. Students will be expected to devote some time each day
to journal entries. Each journal entry will be titled with the date. A portion of the student’s grade will be based
on the daily journal kept during the two-week period in Panama. The journal thoroughness, detail, and depth of
conclusions drawn will account for the journal grade.

Grading: Position papers
@100 points each 200
Post trip essay 200
Journal 200
Seminar participation and
class preparedness 200
Trip participation 200
Total 1000
Standards

*Instead of writing out each standard, please refer to the number in the Wisconsin’s Model Academic
Standards booklet. These standards have since changed and will have to be adjusted.

English Language Arts Science
Reading Science Connections
Al124 A121
Writing Nature of Science
B.12.1 B.12.1
B.12.5
Oral Language
C.12.2 Science Inquiry
C.123 C.12.1
_ C.12.2
Media and Technology
E.12.1 Physical Science
D.12.11

Research and Inquiry
F.12.1 Earth and Space Science
E.12.1



Life and Environmental Science Economics

F.12.5 D.121
F.12.6 D.124
F.12.7 D.12,10
F.12.8 D.12.13
F.12.9
F.12.10 Behavioral Sciences
F.12.11 E.12.3
F.12.12 E.12.5
E.12.9
Science Applications E.12.14
G.12.1
G.12.2 Environmental Fducation (a non-assessed area)
G.12.5 ' Questioning and Analysis
Al12.1
Science in Social and Personal Perspectives Al2.2
H.12.3 A12.5
H.12.4 ‘
H.12.5 Knowledge of Environmental Processes and
H.12.6 Systems
H.12.7 B.12.1
B.12.2
Social Studies B.12.3
B.12.4
Geography B.12.5
A12.1 B.12.6
Al2.4 B.12.7
A12.5 B.12.8
A12.6 B.12.9
A12.7 : B.12.10
A.12.8 B.12.11
A.12.9 B.12.12
A.12.10 B.12.14
A12.11 B.12.15
A12.12 B.12.16
B.12.19
History B.12.21
B.12.1 B.12.22
B.12.2
B.12.9 Environmental Issue Investigation Skills
B.12.16 C.12.1
B.12.17 C.12.3
Decision and Action Skills
Political Science and Citizenship D.12.1
C.12.1 D.12.4
C.12.8 D.12.6

C.12.12 D.12.7



Evansville Community School District
Board of Education Goals
2016-2017

The Board will support the implementation of the Continuous System
Improvement Plan to ensure high student achievement and a high quality
workforce,

The Board will support the implementation of the Continuous System
Improvement Plan to foster positive climate and culture.

The Board will support the implementation of the Continuous System
Improvement Plan to optimize communication and community engagement.

The Board will support the implementation of the Continuous System
Improvement Plan to maximize operations and efficient use of infrastructure.

The Board will support the implementation of the Continuous System
Improvement Plan to promote appropriate use of Technology.



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Evansville, Wisconsin

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was held
Wednesday, September 14, 2016, at 6:00 pm in the District Board and Training Center,

The meeting was called to order by President Mason Braunschweig. Roll call was taken. Members
present: Braunschweig, Busse, Rasmussen, Hammann, Hennig, HS Rep. Roth, and HS Rep Parker.
Absent: Spanton Nelson and Oberdorf. :

APPROVE AGENDA
Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the agenda as presented Niotron
carried, 5-0 (voice vote), :

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS/RECOGNITION/UPCOMING EVENTS
e Annual School Board Meeting — September 28, 7:00 pm : b
e  Welcome High School Student Board Representatives — Emmehne Roth and Ava Parker

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None.

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION
High School Student Board Representatives, IVIs Roth and Ms Parker, presented high school events.

High School Teacher, Ms. Stalder, presented’-a,Juhe 2017 Panama Trip. Discussion.

District Administrator, Mr. Roth, shared the upcommg Continuous System Improvement (CSI) 2016-
2017 sub-committee meeting dates and the 2016-2017 CSI/District Goals. Discussion.

Mr. Roth presented a prop'o.'sed ’2018‘-:|‘_eferendum timeline. Discussion.

Ms. Hammann presented for a flrst readmg, policies: #512-Employee Harassment; #512 Rule-
Employee Harassment Complamt Procedure; and #512 Form (#512.1 Form)-Employee Harassment
Report Form_p‘_rscusisron:

Ms. Hammann presented for a second reading, policies: #420-School Admissions; #423~Residency,
Non- ResidéncyfTuition and Tuition Waiver; #423 Form—Enrollment Form; #423 Form 1~Confidential
Information Form #420 Form (#423 Form 2)-Residency Determination Form; #420 Form 1 (#423
Form 3)—TU|t|on Agreement; #423.1-Enrollment of Students Expelled From Another District; and
#423 (#423.2)-Admission of Foreign Exchange Students. Discussion.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None.

BUSINESS (Action Items}

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the salary for Technology Manager,
Larry Martin, in the amount of $64,135, effective July 1, 2016. Motion carried, 4-1 (Hammann)({voice
vote).

Page 1 of 2



Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the resignation of Special
Education Educational Assistant, Tricia Jordan, effective September 6, 2016. Motion carried, 5-0
(voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the hiring of Amy Connors, Special
Education Educational Assistant, at a rate of $12.50/hour; and Nicholas Carter, PM Cleaner, at a rate
of $13.50/hour. Motion carried, 5-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the generous donation from
the Evansville Youth Basketball Program in the amount of $6,274.99, toward a reboundmg machme
Motion carried, 5-0 (voice vote). :

CONSENT {Action Items) s :

Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to approve the consent agenda items:
Policies, #151-Board Policy Adoption, Review and Implementation: #343.3 Rule (#343.31)-Online
Learning/Virtua! School Program-Administrative Rule; #345.62—Graduation Exermses #457 Rule
(#457.1)-Suicide Prevention Procedures-Administrative Rule; #733 Rule {#733:1)-Energy
Conservation-Administrative Rule; August 31, 2016, Regular and’ Septem_ber 6, 2016, Special Meeting
Minutes; and the August Bills and Reconciliation, as presented. Motion carried, 5-0 (roll call vote).

FUTURE AGENDA o
The September 28, 2016, regular meeting agenda discu's;se:d.

FIVE MINUTE BREAK
A five-minute break was taken.

EXECUTIVE SESSION : :

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr Busse moved to go into executive session: under Wisconsin
State Statute 19.85(1)(f} conmdermg socialor personal histories or disciplinary data of specific
persons which, if discussed i in publlc, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the
reputation of the involved j in ‘such problems and Wis. Stat. Sec. 19.85(1){a) deliberating concerning a
case which was the subJect of anyjudmal or quasi-judicial trial or hearing before the Board; for the
purpose of hearingan appeal to the Board on an athletic code violation decision, and deliberation of
the Board of the case’ presented in the appeal and, under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to
consider employment promotlon compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employeg over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; namely to
d:scuss the Dlstrlct Administrator Evaluation. Motion carried, 5-0 (roll call vote).

ADIOURN *
Meeting adjourned from executive session at 7:29 pm.
Submitted by Kelly Mosher, Deputy Clerk

Approved: Dated: Approved: 9/28/16
Mason Braunschweig, President

Page 2 of 2



Revised:  April 13, 1998 420
Revised: April 9, 2014

Revised:;
1% Reading: 8/31/16; 2™ Reading: 9/14/16; 3 Reading: /28/16

SCHOOL ADMISSIONS

Any student seeking entrance into the Evansville Community School District must meet the entrance age
and reside within the establishment boundaries of the District, except for those whose enrollment is
permitted under the Wisconsin Public School Open Enrollment Law and those accepted as nonresident
tuition students.

Students secking entrance to Evansville Schools under the Wisconsin Public School Open Enrollment
program must do so by completing the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Application Form
PI-9410.

It shall be the responsibility of a student’s parent/guardian or a person of legal age entering the School
District to complete official registration forms prior to assignment by the principal {o a grade level or
schedule of classes. Each building principal shall have authority to determine the grade level at which a
student shall be placed. The district administrator, or designee, shall assign a student to a school.

Students transferring to Evansville from other public or private school systems must provide a transcript
of academic accomplishments at the previous school, or the address from which this data may be
secured. Students entering the District from a home-based private educational program must provide any
available academic information and may be required to take appropriate academic tests to assist in
making a placement. All students must satisfy minimum standard for admission to high school.

Parents/guardians of students admitted to the District’s elementary and secondary schools shall present
.immunization records as required by law. In addition, students are encouraged to have a complete
physical prior to entering school.

The District will not enroll any student who has been expelled from another district during the time
period of this expulsion. If there is no firm date set on the length of the expulsion by the expelling
district, this matter should be resolved between the student and the other district involved.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.13 Wisconsin Statutes (Pupil Discrimination Prohibited)
118.135 (Eye Examinations and Evaluations)
118,14 (Age of Pupils)
118.145 (Admission to High School)
118.51 (Full-Time Open Enrollment)
118.52 (Course Options)
118.53 (Attendance by Pupils Enrolled in a Home-Based Private Educational
Program)
120.13(1)(H)(h) (School Board Powers)
121.77 (Admission of Nonresident Pupils)
121.84 (Tuition Waiver: Special Cases)
252.04 (Immunization Program)
Wisconsin Administrative Code — PI 9.03(1)
McKinney-Vento Homeless Education Assistance Act
Local Ref.: Policy #411 — Equal Educational Opportunities

Evansville Community School District Policy 420 Page 1 of 1



Revised: May 10, 1993 423
Revised: April 13, 1998

Revised: May 12, 2003
1% Reading; 8/31/16; 2™ Reading: 9/14/16; 3™ Reading; 9/28/16

FOR REMOVAL AS IS COVERED IN #420-SCHOOL ADMISSIONS

RESIDENCY, NON-RESIDENCY, TUITION AND TUITION WAIVER

A student who is a resident of the School District has the right to a tuition free education,
provided that student has not been expelled from Evansville or other schools. Whenever there is
a question of whether or not a student is a resident, an investigation must take place by the
district administrator or designee, with the final determination to be made by the School Board.
In establishing residency students applying for open enrollment will comply with the open
enrollment policies. A student must meet both of the following guidelines:

1. A stodent’s residency is defined by his or her physical presence, not that of the
parent/guardian. For purposes of a student’s physical presence, a student may live
with parents/guardians, relatives, non-relatives or no one at all,

2. A student must reside in the District for a primary purpose other than the education
program in order to receive free tuition.

Forms 423 A and 423B should be used in determining residency.

If it is determined that the student is not a resident of the District, the student may attend schools
of'the District on a tuition basis with approval of the School Board. The Board shall make a
written agreement with the student’s parents/guardians or adult student for the payment of tuition
(form 423C). Non-resident tuition for each semester shall be paid in advance at the time of
registration.

Tuition waiver may be granted by the School Board under the following conditions:

1. A student who is a resident of the School District and is included in the third Friday in
September enrollment count can complete the school vear in the District without
payment of tuition even though the student is no longer a resident of the School
District. The parent/guardian or adult student is responsible for providing
transportation. Said permission will be granted by the District Administrator.

2. A student who has gained 12 grade status and is a resident of the School District at
the time of gaining such status can complete Grade 12 in the District even though the
student is no longer a resident of the School District. Said permission will be granted
by the District Administrator. The parent/guardian or adult student is responsible for
providing transportation.

3. The District accepts students from programs recognized by WIAA or NASSP.
Students from foreign countries who participate in recognized programs may attend



the School District without payment of tuition and may be provided with hot lunch.
Foreign students wishing to attend school in the District who possess an F-1 visa shall
be required to pay tuition. The high school principal has the discretion to limit the
number of foreign exchange students for any given school year.

. A student whose parent/guardian demonstrates plans to become a resident of the
District within an eighteen (18) week period may attend school in the District with the
District Administrator’s approval. The parent/guardian must indicate in writing that
they will move into the District within the 18-week period. If residence is established
within the 18 weeks, the matter is dropped and the family is considered to be in good
standing. If residence is not established, the parent/guardian must again apply for
permission to reside outside the District and have their student(s) continue to attend in
Evansville. Another written application for enrollment may be filed for the next 18
weeks. This process can be repeated for a period of time not exceeding one school
year. Any requests beyond the one school year will be accompanied by payment
covering the entire period requested. None of this payment will be refunded unless
the family establishes residency prior to the estimated date. The parent/guardian is
responsible for transportation during any period of time that they live outside of the
District.

Non-resident special education students may be accepted into the School District on a
tuition basis or through a 66:03 consortium agreement.

Legal Ref.: Sections 121,77 Wisconsin Statutes

121.78
121.80-121.84

Local Policy: 428 and 428A



Revised: January 9, 2006 Revised: March 14, 2005 423-Form
Revised: July 10,2006 Revised: July 21, 2008 1% Reading: 8/31/16; 2 9/14/16 9/28/16 FOR REMOVAL AS POLICY
20__-2 (School Year) :
EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT ENROLLMENT FORM
Student: DOB: Gender: Grade: Grad Yr:
(Please provida full middle name)
Race: Place of Birth: Home Phone:
{City/State/County)
Language: E-Mail Address for contact purposes:
Address: City:
Township: County:

School Last Attended:

(For new students only)

Bus Rider (Yes/No):

Household#1 __ BothParents __  FatherOnly _ FosterHome ___ JointCustedy __ Legal Guardian
(Primary Payor) __ MotherOnly _ Parent ___ Stepparent _ ____ Relative Other
____ Father Mother __ Stepfather ___ Stepmother ___  Guardian
Name: Second Phone: Type:
l.anguage:
Employer: Other Phone: Type:
__ Father ___ Mother ___ Stepfather ___ Stepmother _  Guardian
Name: Second Phone: Type:
Employer: Other Phone: Type:
Household #2 __ BothParents ___ FatherOnly __ FosterHome ___  JointCustody _ Legal Guardian
_ Mother ___ Parent . _Stepparent ___ Relalive QOther
___ Father __ Mother _ Stepfather __ Stepmother __ Guardian
Name: Home Phone: Receives Report Cards {(Y/N) _
Address: Receives Forms (Y/N)
Township: County:
Second Phone: Type:
Employer: Other Phone: Type:
__ Father ___ Mother ___ Stepfather __ Stepmother ____ Guardian
Name; Second Phone; Type:
Employer: Other Phone: Type:
Siblings:
Name Birthdate Grade Gender




20;-20_.(S.c.ho.ol Year)
EVANSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT ENROLLMENT FORM

Student: DOB; Gender: Grade: Grad Yr:

EMERGENCY INFORMATION (Please do not list self)
Please list name of LOCAL PERSON to contact in case of emergency or iliness and a parent cannot be reached.

Primary Contact: Phone:
Relationship:
Secondary Contact: Phone:
Relationship:
[n case of emergency, clinic in Evansville: Dean Mercy

In case of emergency, dentist in Evansville:

In case of emergency, hospital:

Please indicate any known medical concerns of your child {i.e. seizures, diabetic, bee stings, food allergies, asthma, etc.)

If allergies, what reaction {i.e. breathing difficully, rash, efc.)

Please list any medications your child takes during the school day

Please list any other medications your child takes

Please list any speéific concerns/past injuries or disabilities your child has that the school should be aware of

Exceptional Education: Were you enrolled in any special program? Yes No Special Education?
If yes, which program? ___ Gifted and Talented __ Title 1 __ Leaming Disability ___ Emotional Behavior Disability
__ Cognitive Disability __ Speech/Language __ Visually impaired 504 Plan
__ Physically Handicapped __ Hearing Impaired __ English Language Learner
__ Other
Consent is hereby given for my child
{1} To go on any school spensered field trip Yes No
{2) To be photographed/videotaped in school activities Yes No
{3) For medical treatment in case of an emergency Yes No

{4) Custodial/Non-Custodial Parent has equal rights to discuss
child's progress with the educational staff, review student
records, & receive copies of all reports Yes No (If No, please complete
Confidential Info Form)
Privacy Information
___ Check here if formally requesting that directory data for your child not be disclosed pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and

Privacy Act and State Statute .118.125{1)(b) and {2)(J). (Example: child could not be in yearbooks, programs, or honor listings.)
Check here if you do not want your child's information distributed to the military.
| certify that all information contained in this student enrollment form s true and complete, accurate, and not misleading to the best

of my knowledge. | understand that any false statements, incomplete statements, or misrepresentations may subject me to any
and all applicable civil and criminal penalfies. A copy of this authorization shall be effective as the original.

Parent/Guardian Signature Date




Approved: March 14, 2005 423-Form 1

Revised: January 8, 2007
1% Reading: 8/31/16; 2™ Reading: 9/14/16; 3 Reading: 9/28/16

FOR REMOVAL - Will use as an internal document

Evansville Community School District
Confidential Information Form

Dear Parent(s)/Guardian(s):

Many school age children are members of families that have experienced divorce. If this is the
situation in your family then you are aware of the fact that courts resolve custody issues in a variety
of ways. Generally the custodial and non-custodial parents/guardians both continue to have certain
parental/guardian rights (to discuss student progress with the educational staff, review student
records, and receive copies of progress reports and report cards). Occasionally the court issues
restraining orders against one of the parents/guardians in the custody agreement. Frequently the
school gets caught in the middle and does not know what parental/guardian rights the custodial and
non-custodial parents/guardians possess. The District will assume that both parents/guardians may
continue to exercige parental/guardian rights, ynless we have a copy of a court order that specifies
restraints against the parental/guardian rights of the non-custodial parent/guardian,

IF APPLICABLE COMPLETE AND RETURN TO THE DISTRICT QFFICE

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Student Grade

Custodial Parent/Guardian
(Parent with whom the student resides while attending school)
Address Phone

Joint-Custodial ( ) /Non-Custodial Parent{ ) Place X in proper space.

Name Phone Number
Address

Are there any court orders curtailing or restricting the rights and privileges of either parent with
respect to either parent's right to be kept informed of the students' progress and activities or limiting
the parental right to visit at school or have a child released in either parent's custody?

Yes (Date of Court Order ' ) No

Note: Please provide a certified copy of any applicable portions of court orders that limit these
parental rights. Include the county (legal jurisdiction) in which the court order has been filed.

A copy of this policy and the questionnaire will be sent to the Joint Custodial/Non Custodial parent.

Signature: Date
Parent/Guardian




Approved: May 12, 2003 423-Herm2 420 Form

Revised:
1# Reading: 8/31/16; 2 Reading: 9/14/16; 3" Reading: 9/28/16

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL.: DISTRICT
RESIDENCY DETERMINATION FORM

Student’s Name Date of Birth

Present Address:

Name of individual with whom student will be living:

Address:

Phone #

Relationship to student:

Please state the specific reason for the student’s request to attend the Evansville Community
School District. Be as complete and specific as possible.

Is student’s primary purpose to participate in the education programs of Evansville
Community School District? yes 1o

If yes, are you requesting tuition be waived? yes no

If yes, provide explanation

Do parent(s)/guardian(s) and person(s) the student is residing with have permission to receive
report cards and forms and have access to student records? ~ Yes ~ No

If answer is no, please provide explanation:;

Do person(s) that student is living with have permission to give consent for medical
treatment in case of an emergency?  Yes _ No

If answer is no, please provide explanation:

Evansville Community School District Policy 420 Form Page 1 of 2



Who will be responsible for school fees/food service monies and what name should be used
as primary payor?

Does student receive special education services (i.e. IEP)?  Yes No

If answer is yes, provide parent(s)/guardian(s) and person(s) the student is residing with the
brochure entitled “Special Education Rights for Parents and Children”.

Do WIAA requirements apply? _ Yes No

Will the student be participating in Athletics, Pom-Pons, Cheerleading? Yes No

If above two questions are answered yes, please provide information regarding WIAA
Eligibility.

Parent(s)/Guardian(s)

Person(s) Student is residing with

Date

m
Evansville Community School District Policy 420 Form Page 2 of 2




Approved: May 12, 2003 423-Form3 420 Form 1

Revised:
1% Reading: 8/31/16; 27 Reading: 9/14/16; 3" Reading:9/2816

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

TUITION AGREEMENT
Student’s Name ' Date of Birth
Parents/Guardians, Adult Student name:
Address:
Phone:

If tuition is required and student is admitted, I agree to pay tuition.

Signature of Parent/Guardian or Adult Student (Date)

District Administrator’s Approval of recommendation: Yes  No
Board’s decision: Yes  No

If application refused, explain:

Tuition Charged Payment Due Date Paid
(Signature of Business Manager) (Date)
(Signature of Board of Education Clerk) (Date)

Evansville Community School District Policy 420 Form 1 Page 1 of 1



Approved: May 13, 1996 423.1
1 Reading: 8/31/16; 2 Reading: 9/14/16; 3" Reading: 9/28/16

FOR REMOVAL AS IS INCLUDED IN 420-SCHOOL ADMISSIONS
ENROLLMENT OF STUDENTS EXPELLED FROM ANOTHER DISTRICT
The Evansville Community School District will not enroll any student who has been expelled

from another district during the time period of this expulsion.

If there is no firm date set on the length of the expulsion by the expelling district, this matter
should be resolved between the student and the other district involved.

Ref.: Wis. Statute: 1995 Wis. Act 29



Approved: March 13, 2006 4232 423

Revised:
1% Reading: 8/31/16; 2" Reading: 9/14/16; 3" Reading: 9/28/16

PROPOSED POLICY

ADMISSION OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE STUDENTS

A maximum of three foreign exchange students may be enrolled in the Evansville Community
School District tuition free each school year. General instructional fees, classroom related
charges and lunch monies are the responsibility of the foreign exchange student, his/her
parents/guardians or sponsors. The Board may review and approve foreign exchange students in
excess of the stated maximum as deemed appropriate. '

Each foreign exchange student shall be represented by a bona fide organization recognized by
the Board, and there shall be a reciprocal provision whereby a student of the District shall be able
to enroll in a foreign school under essentially the same conditions as a foreign student may enroll
in a District school. The District accepts students from AFS and Rotary International. Other
program participants may be accepted with District Administrator approval using the list from
the Council on Standards for International Educational Travel (CSIET). Ideally, all credentials
and arrangements shall be completed by August 15, However, acknowledging the difficulty of
securing host family commitments, the school will accept applications until school starts. (Note:
The U.S. State Department federal J-visa regulations generally permit the placement of exchange
program students up to August 31 for the upcoming academic year unless all slots are filled.)

Expectations/Responsibilities of Student Exchange Programs

1. Notification of student placement should be given to the school the student will be
attending prior to the student's departure from the student's native country. Exceptions
must have the approval of the building administrator.

2. The organization representing the foreign student shall establish to the satisfaction of the
administration that an adult in this District has the authority to act in loco parentis. The
adult supervisor must be financially and otherwise responsible.

3. The sponsoring organization will be responsible for arranging for payment of any
required student fees and related costs such as school pictures and lunches.

4. All credentials or other data supporting the request of the proposed student shall be
furnished the District prior to the time when the prospective student exits from his/her
native country.

a. The administration reserves the right to examine the request and the credentials of the
student for whom the application is being made.
b. All requests shall be submitted to and processed by the building principal.

5. Student academic records must precede or accompany the student's enrollment in the
high school.

6. Failure of individual organizations to abide by these guidelines may result in future non-
participation in exchange programs with that organization.

Expectations/Responsibilities of the District
1. No more than a total of three (3) foreign exchange students and no more than two (2)
from the same nation may be placed in one high school by all participating organizations,
Priority for available placements will be given to organizations with long-standing
commitment for placing students in Evansville.
2. TForeign students accepted under this policy and procedure shall be treated as resident
students, with all rights and responsibilities therein.

m
e e SRR S S N ——
Evansville Community School District Policy 423 Page 1 of 2




3. Foreign students living with their legal parent/guardian in the District shall not be
considered under this policy.

4. A certificate of attendance will be issued to the student upon successful completion of the
school year. Students meeting Evansville High School graduation standards will be
issued a regular diploma.

Expectations/Responsibilities of the Student
1. Students participating in the programs should have sufficient knowledge of English to
allow them to function adequately in the school environment with minimal need for
special language instruction.
2. Students shall be at least 16 years old and less than 19 years old prior to the first day of
school.
3. Students are subject to all rights and responsibilities of resident students.

Legal Ref.: Sections 120.13(1) Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Powers)
121.84(1)(c) (Tuition Waiver; Special Cases)

Evansville Community School District Policy 423 Page 2 of 2



Revised; May 14, 2012 512
Revised: July 9, 2012

Revised:
1% Reading: 9/14/16; 2" Reading: 9/28/16

SUGGESTED NEW LANGUAGE

EMPLOYEE HARASSMENT

The Evansville Community School District is committed to providing a professional work
environment. The Board of Education shall strive to maintain a work environment free from all
forms of discrimination and harassment, including sexual harassment, and shall insist that all
employees and others acting on the District’s behalf be treated with dignity, respect and courtesy.
The District shall not tolerate harassment or similar unacceptable activities that affect an
employee’s terms and conditions of employment or that interfere unreasonably with an
employee’s work performance, or that create an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working
environment. The workplace is to be free from harassment. Harassment consists of unwelcome
conduct, whether verbal, physical, or visual, that is based on a person’s protected status, such as
race, color, creed, sex, age, disability, religion, national origin, marital status, sexual orientation,
ancestry, military or veteran status, arrest or conviction record, or any other characteristic
protected by state, federal or local law. This policy applies to all District employees, vendors and
visitors.

Harassment can arise from a broad range of unwelcome physical, psychological or verbal
behavior which can include, but is not limited to, the following:

Bullying of co-workers

Physical or mental abuse

Racial, ethnic or religious insults or slurs

Unwelcome sexual advances or requests for sexual favors

The display of derogatory posters, cartoons or drawings

Uninvited letters, telephone calls, looks, gestures, touching, teasing, jokes, remarks or
questions of a sexual nature, or

o  Other inappropriate verbal or physical conduct

This policy applies not only to the workplace during normal business hours, but also to all work-
related functions, whether on or off the District premises, and to business-related travel as well
as cyber workplace. The following misuses of technology include, but are not limited to:
harassing, teasing, intimidating, threatening, or terrorizing another staff member by way of any
technological tool, such as sending or posting inappropriate or derogatory email messages,
instant messages, text messages, digital pictures or images, or website postings (including blogs)
are prohibited. Such conduct can be the basis for disciplinary actions up to and including
discharge.

Sexual harassment, unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, or other physical,
verbal or visual conduct based on sex constitute sexual harassment when:

1. Submission to such conduct is or is threatened to be a condition of employment;

2. Submission to or rejection of such conduct is used or is threatened to be used as the basis
for employment decisions; or

L ———— e ]
Evansville Community School District Policy 512 Page 1 of 3




3. Such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual’s
work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment,

Sexual harassment may include, but is not limited to, explicit propositions, sexual innuendo,
suggestive comments, sexually-oriented “kidding” or “teasing,” “practical jokes,” jokes about
gender-specific traits, foul or obscene language or gestures, the display of foul or obscene printed
or visual material, and physical contact such as patting, pinching or brushing against another
person’s body.

Bullying may be intentional or unintentional, however, when an allegation is made, the intention
1s irrelevant when issuing discipline. The effect the behavior has on an individual is of
importance. '

The District considers the following types of behavior to be examples of bullying;

* Verbal — slandering, ridiculing or being malicious to a person. Persistent name calling,
using a person as the focal point of jokes, offensive comments/remarks.

» Exclusion — physically or socially excluding a person in work related activities.

 Physical - pushing, poking, tripping, assaulting or the threat of physical assault and
damage to a person’s property or work arca.

¢ Gestures — nonverbal threats such as glances that convey threatening messages.

These are just some examples of bullying that will not be tolerated by the District. Other forms
of bullying, that are not listed, will be addressed in the same manner as harassment.

All supervisors are responsible for the implementation of this policy and for ensuring that
employees know and understand this policy and accompanying complaint procedures. A copy
shall be posted on the website, on all District work room bulletin boards, given to all individuals
hired by the District, and distributed annually to all District employees.

The District is committed to a policy of equal opportunity and non-discrimination in the
educational programs and activities it operates and in related employment practices. No one may
be denied admission to any public school or be denied participation in, be denied benefits of or
be discriminated against in any curricular, extracurricular, pupil services, recreational or other
program or activity because of sex, race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed,
pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual orientation or physical, mental, emotional or
learning disability or any other characteristics protected by law.

Legal Ref.: Sections 111.31 Wisconsin Statutes (Declaration of Policy)
111.32(13) (Definitions)
111.321 (Prohibited Bases of Discrimination)
111.322 (Discriminatory Actions Prohibited)
111.36 (Sex, Sexual Orientation: Exceptions and Special Cases)
118.20 (Teacher Discrimination Prohibited)
120.13(1) (School Board Powers)
947.0125 (Unlawful Use of Computerized Communication Systems)
947.013 (Harassment)
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

%
Evansville Community School District Policy 512 Page 2 of 3



Regulations Implementing Title VII of the Civil Rights Act (29 C.F.R.-Part 1604.11)
Regulations Implementing Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (34
C.F.R.-Part 106.51)

Local Policies: Policy #411.1 — Prohibition of Student Discrimination and/Harassment
Policy #512 Rule - Complaint Procedures
Policy #512 Form — Employee Harassment Report Form

Evansville Community School District Policy 512 Page 3 of 3



Revised: January 11, 1993 512 Rule
Revised: March 22, 1999

Revised:
1% Reading: 9/14/16; 2" Reading; 9/28/16

SUGGESTED NEW LANGUAGE

EMPLOYEE HARASSMENT COMPLAINT PROCEDURE

The Evansville Community School District Administrator is designated by the Board of
Education as the Complaint Officer, and is responsible for coordinating federal regulation, state
law, and District policy concerning employee harassment. If the subject of the complaint is the
District Administrator, the complaint shall be filed with the Board President.

Any employee or other person acting in the District’s behalf who believes he or she has been the
vietim of harassment by a student, District employee or any third person, shall report the alleged
acts immediately to the appropriate person(s) designated by Board policy and these procedures.
The District encourage the reporting party or complainant to use the report form available from
the principal of each building or available from the District Administrator. Use of formal
reporting forms is not mandatory.

Any employee or other person acting in the District’s behalf who believes that he/she has been
the subject of harassment shall report the matter immediately to the District Administrator in
accordance with the District’s employee harassment complaint procedures. If the subject of the
complaint is the District Administrator, the employee or other person acting in the District’s
behalf should report the matter immediately to the Board of Education President,

The District shall respect the confidentiality of the complainant and the individual(s) against
whom the complaint is filed as much as possible, consistent with the District’s legal obligations,
and the necessity to investigate allegations of harassment and take disciplinary actions when the
conduct has occurred.

The following steps shall be taken in the course of handling any complaint and employee
harassment:

Step 1: Any complaint shall be presented in writing or orally to the District
Administrator. If the complaint is submitted in writing, it should include the
specific nature of the harassment and corresponding dates, and also include the
name, address and the phone number of the complainant,

If the complaint is submitted orally, the District Administrator shall take down
the facts as presented, with a witness present, and read them back to the
complainant who shall sign as verification.

If agreed to by the complainant, the complainant may be tape audio recorded.

The District Administrator or complainant shall reduce the complaint to a written
statement (The employee harassment report form may be used for this purpose).

M
Evansville Community School District Policy 512 Rule Page I of 2



Step 2: The District Administrator shall;

Notify the person who has been accused of harassment

Thoroughly investigate

Permit a response to the allegation

Arrange a meeting to discuss the complaint with all concerned parties within
ten (10) school calendar working days after receipt of the written complaint.

e o

The results of the investigation of each complaint filed under these procedures
shall be reported in writing to all the parties involved. (If the District
Administrator is the subject of the complaint, the Board President shall report the
results of the investigation directly to the Board for review and action.) Upon
receipt of the report, the District Administrator shall take such action as
appropriate within fifteen (15) working days, based upon the results of the
investigation. All parties involved shall be notified in writing of any action taken
as a result of the complaint.

Step 3: If the complainant is not satisfied with the action taken by the District
Administrator, the party may file a request for formal review with the Board
within ten (10) working days after receipt of the Step 2 answer, The Board shall,
within thirty (30) working days, conduct a private conference at which the
complainant shall be given an opportunity to present the complaint. The Board
shall give a written answer to the complaint within ten (10) working days
following completion of the review.

These procedures do not deny the right of any individual to pursue other avenues of recourse,
which may include filing charges with the Wisconsin Equal Rights Division or the State
Superintendent of Public Schools, initiating civil action or seeking redress under state criminal
statutes and/or federal law.

Any District action taken pursuant to this Board policy and these procedures shall be consistent
with the requirements of any applicable collective bargaining agreements, Wisconsin statutes,
District policies, and the Employee Handbook. The District shall take such disciplinary action as
deemed necessary and approptiate, including warning, suspension, expulsion or immediate
discharge to end the employee harassment and/or prevent its reoccurrence.

In the event that the identity of the alleged harasser prevents adherence to this procedure, it shall

be the responsibility of the District Administrator to determine the appropriate Step 2 or Step 3
action to be taken as a part of this procedure.

Local Ref.: Policy #512 — Employee Harassment
Policy #512 Form -~ Employee Harassment Report Form

B e .
Evansville Community School District Policy 512 Rule Page 2 of 2



Revised: January 11, 1993 512 Form
Revised: March 22, 1999

Revised:
1 Reading: 9/14/16; 2" Reading: 9/28/16

SUGGESTED NEW LANGUAGE
EMPLOYEE HARASSMENT REPORT FORM

(eneral Statement of Policy Prohibiting Emplovee Harassment:

The Evansville Community School District values and respects the human diversity of members
of the school community. In order to maintain a school environment which encourages optimum
human growth and development for students, employees and others acting in the Distriet’s
behalf, it is the policy of the Board of Education to maintain and ensure a learning and working
environment free of any form of employee harassment, intimidation, or bullying,

Complainant Name:

Home Address:

Work Location:

Home Phone: Work Phone:
Cell Phone:

Date of alleged incident (s):

Name of alleged harasser(s):

Describe the incident(s) as cleatly as possible:

This complaint is filed based on my honest belief that
has personally harassed me. I hereby certify that the information 1 have provided in this
complaint is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date:

(Complainant Signature}

Received by: Date:

Evangville Community School District Policy 512 Form Page 1 of 1



Approved: June 13, 1988 551
Revised:  October 10, 2005

Revised:
1% Reading; 9/28/16

STAFY USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

Use of school facilities by Evansville Community School District staff members shallnotuse
schoel-faeilities for personal or family activities or any other unauthorized function shall be
subject to policy. School personnel with special access capabilities shall not permit other
persons to use school buildings or facilities.

The Board of Education permits the use of sehoel District facilities by school personnel when
such use does not interfere with the District educational programs. User fees, if applicable, must
be paid in advance to cover actual costs, depreciation and insurance, in accordance with policy
#830—Use-of School Facilities. Users are responsible for reimbursing the sehool District for
damaged property, The Board reserves the right to deny use of facilities for non-school use.

Legal Ref.: Sections 120.12(1) and (9) Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Duties)
120.13(17), (19), (21) (School Board Powers)
121.02(1){I) (School District Standards)
895.523 (Recreational Activities in a School Building or on Schools
Grounds: Limitations of Liability)
895.525 (Participation in Recreational Activities: Restrictions on Civil
Liability, Assumption of Risk)
Equal Access Act
Boys Scouts of America Equal Access Act of 2001

Local Ref.: #830 - Use of School Facilities
#860 - Visitors During the School Day
#860 Form — Visitors Request Form

Evansville Cm1nity School District Policy 551 age 1 of



Agyiypevuads Al 14

Q
,LL.kJiJ.lU\'UU- xl.i).l.ll Ly L=

10
Revised: February 13, 1995 731
Revised: October 8, 2007

Revised:
15t Reading; 9/28/16

6
1

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS ACCESS AND SECURITY

The Buildings & Grounds Director is responsible for facility accessibility and security in all
schools of the Disfrict.

When school is in session and during school sponsored activities and events, the principal or
designee shall supervise the security of his/her building and grounds. All use of school facilities
must be reported to the building principal. Custodians reporting for duty shall open buildings and
make them ready for the school day. At the end of daily school activities, custodians have the
responsibility to close and lock all exit doors. Instructional personnel or any authorized
building user who conducts activities after school hours have the responsibility for turning off
lights, and locking doors, and leaving the building.

Key/fob distribution and management shall be the responsibility of the building principal.
Teachers shall be provided with their own classroom and building swipe fobs keys. When it is
necessary to be admitted to additional areas of the building, teachers may secure a key from the
building principal. When a key/fob is lost the building principal should be notified immediately.

" Facility access is limited to:
1. Coaches, advisors and supervisors of school sponsored activities.

2. Non-employees who are renting school facilities consistent with the District’s school
facility use policy.

3. Non-employees who are key/fob holders and using school facilities consistent with the
District’s school facility use policy.

4. Permanent employees who are key/fob holders.

Keys/fobs will only be issued to those individuals or groups on an as needed basis. Non-
employee key/fob holders are expected to complete a key and fob checkout form receipt
agreement-and will be assessed a $50 charge if replacement keys/fobs are issued due to lost or
stolen keys/fobs. Furthermore, the costs of rekeying locks will be charged to the keyholder if it is
proven that he/she inappropriately loaned or duplicated keys. Employees who inappropriately
loan out or make duplicated keys will be disciplined up to and including dismissal. Those
employees who receive non authorized duplicated keys may be disciplined up to and including
dismissal.

School custodians are responsible for facility security when they are assigned to accommodate
renters and sanctioned users.

alsille Community School District Policy 731 Page 1 of



Key/fob holders shall assume responsibility for facility security when they use school facilities at
times when the facility is not otherwise open and no custodian has been assigned. Key/fob holder
responsibility for facility security includes:

1. Monitoring the entrance door when it is open.
2. Locking the entrance door when a monitor is not available.
3. Inspecting all accessible portions of the building after the group’s usage.

4. Reporting any damage to the building to the principal, district administrator or the police
department.

5. Reporting the presence of any strangers or intruders in the building to the principal,
district administrator or police department.

District scheduler and high school administrative assistant maintains a monthly calendar of
building use that records all school and community activities at the building site. All events on
school property must be scheduled with the District scheduler (for any K-8 space) or high school
administrative assistant (for any high school space).

Any exceptions to the above guidelines must be approved by the district administrator or
designee.

Legal Reference: Sections 120.13(35) Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Powers)
121.02(1)(1) School District Standards
PI 8.01(2)(i) — Wisconsin Administrative Code

Local Reference: Policy #830 — Use of School Facilities
Policy #860 — Visitors During the School Day

Evansville Cmmunity chool District Policy 7 1 ” Page 2 0



Approved: October 10, 2005 731.1
Reviewed: By Policy Committee 7/26/07

Revised:
1% Reading: 9/28/16

ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE OF PUBLIC AREAS OF SCHOOI BUILDINGS AND
DISTRICT PROPERTY

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education has authorized installation of a
video camera system in Evansville Schools. This system will be used exclusively for the
purpose of maintaining a safe and orderly educational environment, for identifying disciplinary
issues, for minimizing theft and vandalism and for enforcing school policies and rules.

The video camera system installed in Evansville schools shall be used according to the following
guidelines:

1. The cameras will not be continuously monitored except when specifically authorized by
the district administrator in an emergency situation and only in compliance with state or
federal law.

2. Only individuals authorized by the district administrator or principal may view
recordings,

3. The video camera system is to be used as a resource only for investigations. Should a
video recording become part of a student disciplinary action, the recording will become
part of the student's behavioral record consistent with the District's records policy and
procedures. The District reserves the right to provide copies of recordings to law
enforcement agencies as deemed appropriate by the district administrator and in
compliance with appropriate federal and state laws.

4. Except as provided in item (3), video recordings will be kept no longer than 30 days.

Cameras are authorized for use in the following areas where the public, students and staff

have no reasonable expectation of privacy: entrances, hallways, commons, gymnasiums,

parking lots, athletic fields and the exterior of buildings. Under no circumstances will
video cameras be used in any area where the public, students or staff have a reasonable
expectation of privacy, including restrooms, locker rooms, changing areas, and health
rooms.

No "dummy" cameras will be permitted, and all cameras will be consistently operational.

7. The District will post signs at all main entrances to the buildings stating that video
surveillance cameras are in use but not continuously monitored,

v

&

Other public areas of District buildings and grounds may be subject to limited term surveillance
with the written authorization of the district administrator. Such approval will be granted only in
situations where the district administrator has reason to believe that a safe and orderly
educational environment is at risk or to monitor areas where theft and vandalism are believed fo
be oceutring. Video surveillance will be used in accordance with guidelines (1) through (6)
listed above.

This policy shall be distributed through student and employee handbooks, district newsletters, on
facility use request forms and by other reasonable means.

Legal Ref.: Sections Subchapter I1 of Ch. 19 Wisconsin Statutes (Public Records and Property)

Evanvile Community School District Policy 731.1 Page . 2



118.125 (Pupil Records)
175.22 (Policy on Privacy in Locker Rooms)
942.08 (Invasion of Privacy)
995.50 (Right of Privacy)
Federal Laws: FERPA Regulations

Local Ref.: Policy #492 — Imaging or Recording of Students
Policy #731.1 — Buildings and Grounds Access Security
Policy #830 — Use of School Facilities

O A U L

Evansville Community School District Policy 731.1 Page 2 of 2



Approved: March 13, 1995 731.2
Reviewed: By Policy Committee 7/26/07

Revised:
1% Reading: 9/28/16
PRESENCE IN SCHOOL BUILDINGS/ON GROUNDS

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education recognizes that school
buildings and grounds should be accessible for public use and that a variety of persons may want
to use school facilities for a variety of reasons. Af the same time, the Board recognizes that it has
a responsibility to protect the safety of students, staff and others while they are using school
buildings and grounds and to make sure the educational process is not disrupted.

Therefore, only the following individuals will be authorized to be present in a school building or
on school grounds:

e school district employees and school board members when performing school district
related responsibilities;

s students who are enrolled in the school when participating in school-related activities,

* parents/guardians of students enrolled in the school when obsetving or participating in
activities related to their child’s educational program or when requested by school
officials;

 individuals specifically authorized by Board policy to be in the school building;
» individuals attending or participating in events or activities open to the public; and
¢ other individuals with permission of the building principal or district administrator;

» members of the community using school playground equipment or athletic facilities or
equipment for individual, family or small group play or recreation; and

e all visitors need to utilize visitor management protocol in offices.

Such authorization is in effect as long as the individuals are using district buildings and grounds
for the reasons specified and their conduct is in line with appropriate behavior standards.

State law specifically prohibits registered sex offenders from being on public school
premises unless they have provided the required prior notification to school officials or fall
under one of the exceptions provided by law. It is the responsibility of a registered sex
offender to provide the required school notification in writing. After receiving the required
prior notification, the building principal shall determine whether the registered sex
offender will be allowed to be present on school premises for the proposed purpose or event
and determine any conditions that may be placed on such permission for the safety of other
persons present in the school environment.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.07(4) Wisconsin Statutes ([lealth and Safety Requirements)
120.12(1) (School Board Duties)
~120.13(35) (School Board Powers)

Evansville 01ity School District Policy 731.2

Page 1 0f 2



121.02(1)(i} (School District Standards)
301,475 (Sex Offenders to Notify Schools)

Local Ref: Policy #830 — Use of School Facilities
#860 — Visitors to the School
#860 Form — Visitors Request Form

Evangville Community School District Poliy 731.2 Pe2 of2



Approved: August 11, 2008 731.3

Revised:
i* Reading: 9/28/16

PRIVACY IN LOCKER ROOMS

The Evansville Community School District shall observe measures intended to protect the
privacy rights of individuals using school locker rooms. The following provisions outline the
extent to which that protection can and will be provided:

1. Locker rooms are provided for the use of physical education students, athletes and other
activity groups and individuals authorized by the building principal or by District policy.
No one will be permitted to enter into the locker room or remain in the locker room to
interview or seek information from an individual in the locker room at any time. Such
interviews may take place outside of the locker room consistent with applicable District
policies and/or school rules.

2. No cameras, video recorders or other devices that can be used to record or transfer
images may be used in the locker room at any time.

3. No person may use a cell phone to capture, record or transfer a representation of a nude
or partially nude person in the locker room or to take any other photo or video image of a
person in the locker room.

Students and staff violating this policy shall be subject to school disciplinary action and possible
legal referral, if applicable. Other persons violating the policy may be subject to penalties
outlined in state law. The building principal or his/her designee shall be responsible for enforcing
this policy.

This policy shall be publicized annually and posted in each locker room in the District.

Legal Ref.: Sections 120.13 Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Powers)
175.22 (Policy on Privacy in Locker Rooms)
942.08(2) (Invasion of Privacy)
942.09 (Representations Depicting Nudity)
995.50 (Right of Privacy)

Local Ref.: Policy #731.2 — Presence in School Buildings

m
Evansville Community School District Policy 731.3 Page 1 of 1




933

Approved: July 13, 1998

Revised:
1% Reading: 9/28/16

Page 1 of 2

Evansville Community School District Policy 933



CONSTRUCTION AND REMODELING PROJECTS
(Performance Bond and Assurance Requirements)

All Bvansville Community School District contracts for the performance of labor or furnishing of
materials for District construction and remodeling projects shall meet the payment and
performance assurance requirements outlined in state law and District procedures, The purpose
of the requirements is to provide reasonable assurance to subcontractors of a prime contractor
that the subcontractors will be paid for their labor and materials provided in connection with the
project.

The level and type of assurances required are dependent on the amount of the contract entered
into with a prime contractor, other than a contract with the State of Wisconsin. The requirements
do not apply to a contract for the direct purchase of materials by the District.

The District may waive the requirements for payment and performance assurances and/or may
accept alternative forms of assurances when such action is deemed to be in the interest of the
District. Written standards for waiving payment of performance bonds and accepting alternative
forms of assurance shall be established and utilized in the District.. The District shall retain full
discretion and authority to determine whether or not to waive performance or payment assurances
or to accept alternative forms of assurances. Nothing in this policy, or the procedures
implementing this policy, shall obligate the District to grant any waiver, to accept any alternative
form of assurance, or to take any action whatsoever.

Legal Ref.: Section 779.14 Wisconsin Statutes (Public Works, Form of Contract, Bond,
Remedy)

Local Ref.: Policy #672 - Purchasing
Policy #933 Rule — Performance Assurance Requirements and Waiver Procedures
Applicable to Construction and Remodeling Contracts

Evansville Community School District Policy 933 Page 2 of 2




Approved: 933 Rule
1* Reading: 9/28/16

PERFORMANCE ASSURANCE REQUIREMENTS AND WAIVER PROCEDURES
APPLICABLE TO CONSTRUCTION AND REMODELING CONTRACTS

The performance and payment assurance requirements and waiver standards set forth below
apply to contracts with the Evansville Community School District for the performance of labor
or furnishing of materials for public improvement or public work (construction and remodeling)
projects. They shall be administered in accordance with state law, The Business Manager, in
consultation with the District Administrator, has the authority to waive payment and
performance bonds in applicable situations. The Board of Education will be notified in a timely
manner when this occurs.

In the event of any conflict between the requirements and standards set forth below and state
law, state law provisions shall control.

A. Performance and Payment Assurance Requirements
The following dollar limitations on contract thresholds became effective February 1, 2011.
Adjustments to these dollar limitations are promulgated from time to time by the Wisconsin
Department of Workforce Development (WDW). When such adjustments are made by the
WDW, the District shall strive to comply with the adjusted dollar limitations on contract
thresholds.

1. For a contract price of $16,000 or less, the prime contractor shall not be required to
provide any performance or payment assurances unless the District specifies otherwise.

2. For a contract price in excess of $16,000, but not exceeding $74,000, the contract with
the prime contractor shall:

a. Allow the District to make direct payments to subcontractors or to pay the prime
contractor with checks that are payable to the prime contractor and to one or more
subcontractors, subject to the exceptions for contracts with other municipalities set
forth in state law (e.g., for construction, extension, repair, replacement or removal of
a bikeway or parking lot); and

b. Require that the prime contractor provide to the District payment and performance
assurances, such as payment and performance bonds, an irrevocable letter or credit, a
bond, or an escrow account, unless such assurances are waived by the District in
accordance with the standards outlined below.

3. For a contract price exceeding $74,000, but not exceeding $148,000, the contract with the
prime contractor shall:

a. Allow the District to make direct payments to subcontractors or pay the prime
contractor with checks that are payable to the prime contractor and to one or more
subcontractors, subject to the exceptions for contracts with other municipalities set
forth in state law; and

b. Require that the prime contractor provide to the District payment and performance
bonds, except as otherwise provided. The District may allow the prime contractor to

e e e
Evansville Community School District Policy 933 Rule Page 1 of 3



4.

provide different form of payment assurance, such as an irrevocable letter of credit, a
bond, or an escrow account, in accordance with the standards outlined below for
accepting alternative forms of assurance. In such instances, the alternative form of
payment and performance assurance(s) must be for an amount at least equal to the
contract price,

For a contract price exceeding $148,000, the contract with the prime contractor shall
require payment and performance bonds that satisfy state law requirements, as amended
from time to time.

B. Standards for Waiving Payment of Performance Bonds and Accepting Alternative Forms of

Assurance

In the circumstances identified above, the District may waive the requirement for payment
and performance assurances and/or may accept alternative forms of assurances when such
action is deemed to be in the interest of the District. In making such determinations, some or
all of the following factors will be considered, in addition to any other relevant factors as
determined by the Board in its discretion:

1.

Whether the prime contractor has a bonding capacity of at least three times the amount of
the proposed contract;

Whether the prime contractor has at least five years experience as a prime contractor in
the construction industry;

Whether any meritorious claims for nonpayment for labor performed or materials
furnished have been asserted or liens filed against the prime contractor within the prior
three years with respect to any contract;

Whether any meritorious claims have been asserted against any performance bond or
payment bond furnished by the prime contractor in the last three years with respect to any
contract;

Whether the prime contractor is a party to any litigation or administrative proceeding, or
so far as is known to the prime contractor, has been threatened with any litigation or
administrative proceeding, which would, if adversely determined, cause any material
adverse change in its assets, financial condition, or the conduct of its business;

Whether the prime contractor is a party to or is bound by any agreement, instrument, or
undertaking, or subject to any other restriction which would materially adversely affect or
may in the future so affect the assets, financial condition, or business operations of the
prime contractor;

Whether the prime contractor is presently and has been authorized to do business in the
State of Wisconsin for at least the prior three years, and if the prime contractor is a
cotporation of similar entity, whether the prime contractor is in good standing under the
laws of the State of Wisconsin and has complied with all certifications, filings, and other
requirements necessary to continue doing construction work with the District and in
Wisconsin; and

MWWWWM%WM
Evansville Community School District Policy 933 Rule Page 2 of 3



8. Whether the prime contractor is financially able to meet the terms of the contract, as
verified by the current financial statement of the contractor submitted to the District, and
has evidence of available credit limits from a lender acceptable to the District.

The District may require the prime contractor to provide contract warranties, written
representations, current financial statements, evidence of the prime contractor’s available credit
from a lender and/or other relevant information in connection with any or all of the
considerations set forth above.

As noted in Board policy, the District shall retain its full discretion and authority to determine
whether or not fo waive performance or payment assurances or to accept alternative forms of
assurances. Nothing contained in Board policy or these procedures shall obligate the District to
grant any waiver, to accept any alternative form of assurance, or to take any action whatsoever.

Local Ref.: Policy #933 — Construction and Remodeling Projects

m
Evansville Community School District Policy 933 Rule Page 3 of 3



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Woednesday, October 12, 2016
6:00 p.m.
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi. us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

l.  Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann ra Sﬁ%nton Nelson

Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf Rep Emmeline Roth
John Rasmussen Keith Hennig ep Ava Parker
Il.  Approve Agenda.

. Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events

* Introduction of New Staff, K-5 and District Office

¢ National School Lunch Week, October 10-14, 2016°
IV.  Public Presentations.

V. Information & Discussion:

A. High School Student Board Representatives:
Presentation Erom Talented and Giftet
Summer School Update. :
2018 Referendum Timeline, :
Continuous System Improvemeht (CSI) quf
First Reading of Policies:

nd Goals Form.

B.
C.
D.
E.
F.

. Second Reading
#551 ='Staff Us

illance of Public Areas of School Buildings.
-hool Buildings/On Grounds.

VI.
Vil.  Business {Action Items):
A. Approval of
VIll.  Consent (Action Items):
A. Approval of Policies:
1. #512 - Employee Harassment.
2. #512 Rule — Employee harassment Complaint Procedure.
3. #512 Form (#512.1 Form) — Employee Harassment Report Form.
B. Approval of September 28, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes.
C. Approval of September Bills and Reconciliation.
IX.  Future Agenda ~ October 26, 2016, Regular Meeting Agenda and Annual Meeting.
X. Adjourn.



